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November 25, 1970 

Aztec O i l and Gas Company 
2000 F i r s t National Bank Bldg. 
Dallas, Texas 75202 

Attention: Mr. L. D. Eaton Re: Lease SF 078872-A 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

Your l e t t e r of November 13, 1970 requests approval to commingle on the 
surface the l i q u i d production from the Gallup and Dakota formations 
from dually completed well No. 1 H i l l s i d e , NW%SE% sec. 9, T. 27 N., 
R. 11 W„, San Juan County, New Mexico, lease Santa Fe 078872-A 

As stated i n your l e t t e r , the condensate from the Dakota formation has 
a gravity of 59.7° API with a value of $3.05 per b a r r e l . O i l from the 
Gallup formation has a gravity of 44.4 API with a value of $3.05 per 
ba r r e l . When combined the gravity w i l l f a l l w i t h i n the 40-65° price-
gravity range with a value of $3.05 per b a r r e l . 

Your plan for commingling l i q u i d production on the surface i s hereby 
approved provided that regular quarterly tests of production be made 
and commingled production allocated back to each zone based on thi s 
t e s t . 

Sincerely yours, 

CARL C. TRAYWICK 
Acting O i l and Gas Supervisor 


